/»“"“_"‘*"'??;\_‘ UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

£ o g REGION 5
M & 77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD
e onor” CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590

September 27, 2021

ELECTRONIC MAIL
DELIVERY RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Qasem Ahmed
Harvey Marathon (dba BP)
288 West 147th Street
Harvey, Illinois 60626
harveybpinc@gmail.com

Re:  Notice of Violation and Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement for the Harvey
Marathon (dba BP) facility, 288 West 147th Street, Harvey, Illinois 60626 ICIS
#3601320239 RUST-05-2021-0015

Dear Mr. Ahmed:

On August 11, 2021, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Underground Storage Tank
(UST) Section issued a Notice of Violation and a Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement
(Field Citation) concerning an UST violation (i.e., failure to have designated C operators trained)
found at the Harvey Marathon (dba BP) facility located at 288 West 147th Street, Harvey,
[linois.

On August 31, and September 1, 2021, EPA received your signed copy of the Settlement
Agreement and supporting documentation. Also, on September 14, 2021 the EPA finance office
confirmed receipt of your payment (check #1372) for a total of $470.00 in penalties.

The Settlement Agreement states that it is effective upon EPA’s final approval. I have enclosed
(see email attachment) a signed and dated copy of the approved Settlement Agreement. The
original Settlement Agreement will remain in the EPA’s files. We also have accepted and
processed your check as part of the settlement process.



If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Arturo Cisneros, of my staff, at (312) 886-
7447.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Julie

\Ju“e Morrls ggtzi232021.09.27

06:18:07 -05'00'

Julie Morris, Acting Chief
Land Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Branch

Enclosure

cc: Tom Kenney, ORC, kenney.thomas@epa.gov
James Bently, IL OSFM, James.Bentley@]Illinois.gov
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U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEC

TiON AGENCY (EPA}, REGION 5

77 West Jackson Boutevard (LR-17J), Chicago, lilinois 60604-3590
FORM FOR EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT NO, RSUST-21-018-AC

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK (UST) FIELD CITATION

Pari I: INSPECTION SUMMARY
on 08/11/2021

{Pate of Viofation)

at Harvey Marathon (dba BP)
(Name of Facllily)

Address. 288 West 147th
Harvey, IL 60426

Marwan Hussein
(Name of On sile Reprasentalive if not the Owner or Operator)

9:30 am
{a.m. or p.m.}

Time

Name and address of (he UST X Qwneror I Operator
Name: <lasem Ahmed

Address: 288 West 147th
Harvey, IL 60426

A duly designaled officer, employee, ar representalive of the EPA or a duly
designaled officer or employee of the Siate or Tribe inspectad this facility,
EPA has reviewed the inspeclion report and other relevant materials
and has idenlified the following violation(s) of the UST regulations
promilgaled or approved by EPA under Sublifle | of the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) (42 U.S.C. § 6991 ot seq.)

1. Violation:{Failure lo have their designaled Class © oporators trasined {o
metl requiroments In § 380,242(c) before assuming thelr dutios.

Cite: 40 CFR §280.243(c) Propased Penalty: $470
xTanks  Wuitipfler:
Subtotal: ____ §$470
2, Violation:
Cite: 40 CFR Proposed Penalty:
xTanks  mupiplior:
Subtotal:
3. Violation:
Cite: 40 CFR Proposed Penalty:
xTanks  Multipher:
Subtotal;
4. Violation:
Cite: 46 CFR Proposed Ponaity:
x Tanks Muitiplier:
Subtotal:

TOTALFROFOSKD PENALTY: S4m

apdlar in violapn of Ihe above referenced UST

Date: é‘r‘/ f w

EPA finds the
regulatiens.

Part lI: SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT/COMPLIANCE ORDER

A. Settlement Agrecment: The Owner or Operator by signing this
Selilement Agreement (or by having an autnorized representative sign it)
agrees to seftie the violations Kentified in Part 1, subject to the following
tetrms and cenditions:

The Owner or Operator cerlifies, subject to civil and wriminal penallies for
making a false submissicn lo the U. S. Gavernmant, that he or she has
corrected the violations, submitted true and accurate documemntation of
their correction, and submitted payment to the U.S. Treasury for the
amount of $470 in payment of the full proposed penalty amount,
as desoribed in Pard | of this Form.

The Qwner or Operator agrees o comply with the terms of the
Compliance Ordor in Part 118, Withou! admitling fiability for the vielalions
cited in Part I, Ihe Owner or Operalor signing below waives any
objeclions o EPA's [urisdiction with respecl to the Compifance Order and
this Settlemen Agreemoent, and consents to EPA's final approval of this
Selllement Agresmen! without further notice.  The Owner or Operator
waives the opportunity for a public hearing pursuant to RCRA section
8008,

Qnee EPA signs the Sellement Agreemeant, EPA will take no further
enforcement action against the Owner or Operalor for the cvii violalions
described in Part |, provided the violations have been timely corecled
and the penalty has been paid. EPA does not walve ils right to enfarce
against the Owner or Operslor for any other violations not described in
Part 1 and violations of the UST requirements or other requirements listed
in Part | that were not correctad in a timely manner,

This Setllement Agreement and Gompliance Order will become effective
once signed by EPA and is binding en EFPA and the Gwner or Operator
upon signatere by both paties.  Final approval of tha Settlement
Agieement and Compliance QOrder is in the sole discrelion of the
Regional Administrator, Reglon §, EPA, of his or her authoiized delegate,
Upon final approval, EPA shaii mail a copy of (his document o the Owner
or Qporatoer signing below.

SIGNATURE BY OWNER, OPERATOR, OR AUTHCORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE:

Name (Print).

Titte {Print)*
Signalure

V-'

Date:

B. Complianca Order: 7This Compliance Orler is issued under the
autharity of RCRA section 8008 to resalve the civil violations identified in
Parl |, The Owner or Operaler Is ordered to correc! the violstions, submil
true and accurale documentation thal the violalions were comected, and
pay the total penally amount listed in Parl | of this Form. This
Compliance Order shak become final and enloiceable only upon
signature by an EPA clficial with the aulhority o sign this document.

SIGNATURE BY EPA APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT AND COMPLIANCE ORDER:

Name (Print). Patdck Kucfler

Titte {Print): Chief | CECAR

Signature Digitally siggegby Julie
l | F q MOTTIS

Notes: u Ie OI’I‘IS Date: 2021.09.27

06:15:35 -05'00'

Ro 2 |

L4 e
/(Slgr(fm of EPA Inspectory =

LADAWN

WHITEHEAD

[N

Digitally signed by
LADAWN WHITEHEAD
Date: 2021.09.27 13:07:04
-05'00'

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
Page: 4
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